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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 09 August 2023 
 

UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLY (UPS) 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLY (UPS) 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Can we participate on one lot only? Yes. Bidders may participate in both lots 
and either of the lots. 

2 Regarding documentation, if we 
would participate in both lots, should 
there be two sets of documents for 
lots 1 and 2 or just one bid? 

Please refer to the Bid Bulletin for the 
documents applicable for all the lots 
and the required documents per lot. 

3 For Lot 1, would the delivery be in the 
SSS Main Office only and that you 
are the one who is going to deploy 
from different branches? 

Yes, delivery will be at the Main Office 
only 

4 Regarding the service, is it on site or 
the SSS branch should bring it to 
main office? 

The branch will bring the unit(s) to the 
SSS Main Office for supplier servicing 

5 On the statement of all on-going 
government and private contracts, is 
it just merely listing, and we do not 
need to attach any documents? 

Yes 

6 Is the three hundred units UPS for 
Lot 1 a one-time delivery or 
staggered for long as it is within 45 
calendar days? 

The delivery can be one time or 
staggered for as long as it is within forty-
five calendar days. 

7 For Lot 2 (spare parts), would the 
delivery be in the Main Office or in the 
Branches? 

Delivery will be in the branches. For 
distribution list, see Annex “A” of 
Bidding Documents. 

8 Can we extend the delivery period for 
90 to 120 calendar days for lots 1 and 
2? 

No. 

9 For Lot 1, would the delivery only be 
in the main office and not in the 
eleven locations? 

Yes, delivery will be at the Main Office 
only 

10 Do we need to submit a written query 
for our questions to be answered? 

Yes. Bidders may submit their written 
queries within the specified schedule 
and it will be clarified in the bid bulletin. 
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UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLY (UPS) 

WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 For Both Lots, can we extend the 
delivery lead time to Ninety to One 
Hundred Twenty (90-120) calendar 
days? 

The project lead time or contract 
duration of 45 and 75 calendar days for 
Lot-I and Lot-II, respectively cannot be 
extended. 

2 For Lot II -Where is the delivery of 
spare parts? Directly to the SSS 
Branch Offices, or at the SSS Main 
Office? 

Delivery will be in the branches. For 
distribution list, see Annex “A” of 
Bidding Documents. 

3 Does outside Metro Manila 
deployment require onsite services 
or the branch will bring it to SSS Main 
Office? 

The branch will bring the unit(s) to the 
SSS Main Office for supplier servicing 

4 What is the basis of 5 minutes 
backup time minimum at Full load? is 
the Full load referring to 1 Personal 
Computer load? 

Yes. 

5 For LED Indicator Requirement. Is 
LED indicator refers to only 1 LED 
light that the UPS can show during 
AC/Normal Mode, Charging Mode, 
Battery or with 3 LED lights for each 
mode. 

The requirement is one (1) LED light 
indicator for each Mode 

6 For LED Indicator requirements. The 
standard mode for Line-Interactive is 
only 3, that is AC/Normal mode, 
Battery Mode and Fault Mode. There 
is no Charging Mode. Can we 
remove this item and replace it with 
Fault Mode. 

Overload/Fault mode is acceptable. 

7 
Can you accept UPS with the LCD 
Display. 

Yes. As long as the budget and 
technical specification requirements are 
met. 

 


